

RYAN MCINTOSH



January 19, 2021

Ms. Bobbie Sullivan
Program Manager
Nevada Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Public and Behavioral Health
Emergency Medical Systems
1450 Technology Way Suite 101
Carson City, Nevada 89706

Dear Ms. Bobbie Sullivan:

I would like to take this opportunity to be considered for the position of committee member for the State of Nevada Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public and Behavioral Health, Emergency Medical Systems, Committee on Emergency Medical Services representing combination firefighting agencies. I am currently the Assistant Fire Chief for Central Lyon County Fire Protection District and have an 18-year history in the Northern Nevada Region providing EMS care, EMS instruction, and most currently administration of a fire-based ALS transport fire district with an exclusive franchise agreement with Lyon County to provide EMS care and transport. Central Lyon County Fire protection District is a rural Fire District with suburban concentrations without a receiving Emergency Room in the jurisdiction creating a very high call volume dynamic environment for EMS and Paramedic service delivery and provider skills and treatment perspectives. My career foundation is strong in EMS care and treatment with thousands of ALS EMS transports. I am confident that I can fulfilling the duties as charged in NRS 450B.153 and be a valuable part of the Committee.

Thank you for your consideration of my application. I appreciate your time to allow me this opportunity. Please contact me should you need any additional information and I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,



Ryan McIntosh

RYAN MCINTOSH

1212 CRAIN ST. CARSON CITY, NV 89703
(775) 526-9240 | RMCINTOSH@CENTRALFIRENV.ORG

OBJECTIVE

To serve as a member of the State of Nevada Department of Health and Human Services Division of Public and Behavioral Health Emergency Medical Systems Committee on Emergency Medical Services representing combination firefighting agencies fulfilling the duties as charged in NRS 450B.153.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Central Lyon County Fire Protection District- Assistant Fire Chief
(August 2019 - Current)

- Assist the District Fire Chief by providing highly responsible and complex administrative support and directing, managing, supervising, and coordinating the Fire Suppression, Prevention, and EMS programs and the daily operational activities of the Fire District.

Central Lyon County Fire Protection District- Captain/Paramedic
(May 2014 – August 2019)

- Perform the duties required of a Fire Captain/Paramedic for an all-risk fire department including: Employee front line supervision, Incident command, fire suppression and prevention, hazardous materials response, wildland fire suppression, and multiple rescue disciplines along with fire-based EMS to ALS transport level.

- Captain/Paramedic- Training Division
(November 2015- May 2019)

- Perform the duties required of a Fire Captain/Paramedic assigned to the training division including planning, preparing and conducting fire, rescue, and EMS training for career and volunteer staff, maintain training records, managing online training platform, chair Lake Tahoe and Northern Nevada Training Officers Committee, and perform as lead Recruit Training Officer for five Carson City Regional Fire Academies.

- Attend regional meetings at the Fire Chief's direction including Sierra Front Wildfire Cooperators, Lake Tahoe Fire Chiefs, Quad County Operations Chiefs, Northern Nevada Traffic Incident Management Committee, Carson City Regional Fire Academy planning and post academy debriefing, Lake Tahoe and Northern Nevada Training Officers Committee, Lyon County Public and Behavioral Health taskforce.

- Acting Battalion Chief
(May 2017- Current)

•Perform the duties of the duty officer for the Central Lyon County Fire Protection District. Manage and supervise two staffed fire stations and five volunteer stations. Coordinate daily logistics with fire prevention and mechanic. Maintain communications with neighboring agencies and coordinate mutual aid response needs. Command working incidents utilizing the principles of ICS. Ensure daily documentation of activities and reporting of incidents are completed. Assist with administrative task as needed.

Central Lyon County Fire Protection District- Firefighter/Paramedic
(October 2005-May 2014)

•Perform the duties required of a Firefighter/Paramedic for an all-risk fire department including: fire suppression and prevention, Haz-Mat, wildland fire suppression, and multiple rescue disciplines; along with fire-based EMS at ALS transport level. Over 2,000 hours of documented Acting Captain experience. Engine Boss with numerous out of district assignments. Carson City Regional Fire Academy Recruit Training Officer class 14-1. Attend, assist, and instruct fire and EMS training; perform as an ALS preceptor. Operate all fire and EMS apparatus. Perform other assigned work duties, including assigned areas of responsibility.

EDUCATION

•Truckee Meadows Community College
(August 2016-Current)

Completed 48 of 60 credits of coursework toward Bachelor of Applied Science in Emergency Management and Homeland Security. Enrolled in 9 additional credits in Spring 2021. EHMS program expected completion Summer 2021.

•Truckee Meadows Community College
(June 2010)

Associates of Applied Science in Fire Science Technology.

•Carson High School
(June 2002)

Honors Diploma

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

•National Fire Academy- Coursework toward Managing Officer. Completed year one, March 2019: R0385 and R0388. Enrolled in R0387 and R089 March 2021.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Sierra Front Wildfire Cooperators Type III Incident Management Team 1-Division Supervisor (March 2019 - Current)

EMS CERTIFICATIONS

- Nevada State Paramedic License #19281
- National Registry Paramedic # M8060911
- Nevada State EMS Ambulance Attendant License
- Nevada State EMS Instructor
- CLCFD Paramedic Intern and Temporary Authorized Provider preceptor
- CLCFD EMS Committee member

FIRE AND LEADERSHIP CERTIFICATIONS

- Nevada State Firefighter I and II to NFPA 1021
- Nevada State Fire Instructor I and II to NFPA 1040
- Nevada State Fire Officer I and II to NFPA 1021
- Nevada State Fire Officer III- Nevada Fire Chiefs Course- Open Task Book
- NFA Incident Safety Officer
- Nevada State Fire Hazardous Materials Technician
- Hazardous Materials Incident Commander
- FEMA ICS 100-200
- FEMA ICS 300
- FEMA ICS 400
- NFA Management Strategies for Success
- NFA Shaping the Future
- NFA Applications of Community Risk Reduction
- NFA Applications of Leadership in the Culture of Safety
- NFA Fire Service Supervision
- NFA Leadership in Supervision: Creating Environments for Professional Growth
- NFA Leadership in Supervision: Perspectives in Thinking
- NFA Leadership in Supervision: Frameworks to Success

WILDLAND CERTIFICATIONS

- NWCG I-300 Incident Command System
- NWCG S-130 Basic Firefighter
- NWCG S-190 Fire Behavior
- NWCG S-200 Initial Attack Incident Commander
- NWCG S-212 Wildland Power Saws

- NWCG S-215 Urban Interface Operations
- NWCG S-270 Basic Air Operations
- NWCG S-290 Intermediate Fire Behavior
- NWCG S-231 Engine Boss
- NWCG S-336 Fire Suppression Tactics
- NWCG /CSFM S-330AR Task Force/Strike Team Leader
- NWCG M-410 Facilitative Instructor
- NWCG L-280 Followership to Leadership
- NWCG L-380 Fireline Leadership
- FEMA WUI firefighting for structural company officers
- NWCG DIVS(t)- Division Supervisor Trainee- Open Task Book
- NWCG ICT4- Incident Commander Type 4
- NWCG ICT3- Incident Commander Type 3- Open Task Book

REFERENCES

Rich Harvey- Fire Chief, Central Lyon County Fire Protection District
(775) 846- 7716 rharvey@centralfirenv.org

John Brawley- Battalion Chief, East Fork Fire Protection District
(775) 721-4606 jbrawley@eastfork.org

Dave Fogerson- Division Administrator, Nevada Department of Public Safety
Division of Emergency Management and Homeland Security
(775) 687-0301 dfogerson@dps.state.nv.us